



HAMED ADEFUWA

CONTACT INFO

- 94 Ewart Street, Bradford, BD7 3PB
- [linkedin.com/in/hamedadefuwa/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/hamedadefuwa/)
- 07539625123
- hamed.adefuwa@gmail.com

ABOUT ME

I've been working with energy now since 2014 and it's been fantastic! Born in 1992, grew up in London, now I enjoy the good life up in Bradford. I spend most of my time working on my business.

I love learning and consume around 10 hours a day of podcasts revolving around energy, health, wealth, marketing, mindset and religion. I'm young and excited to develop myself from an Energy Broker into a Renewable Energy Expert.

LANGUAGES

- English - Native
- Yoruba - Native
- Arabic - Intermediate

SKILLS

- Entrepreneurship
- Computing
- Sales & Marketing
- Project Management
- Teamwork
- Leadership & Management
- Mathematics
- Communication
- Self Motivation
- Confidence

EDUCATION

- 2008 ● **ISLINGTON GREEN SCHOOL** London
GCSE's Maths, English, Science, IT, Business
BBBBBBBCD
- 2010 ● **CITY & ISLINGTON COLLEGE** London
Level 3 BTEC IT Practitioners (Software Development)
Triple Distinction

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2010 ● **DOUBLE IMPACT MARKETING** London
Sales Representative
Fundraiser for charities; British Red Cross, VSO & RSPCA
Sept 2010 - Dec 2011
- 2011 ● **DOUBLE IMPACT MARKETING** London
Sales Team Manager
Responsible for training and managing a team of 5-10 fundraisers.
Dec 2011 - April 2012
- 2012 ● **UNIQUE MARKETING DIRECT** London
Assistant Manager & Sales Director
Responsible for all staff recruitment, sales training, day-to-day planning.
April 2012 - Sept 2013
- 2013 ● **SUPERFLY ADVERTISING** Leicester
Managing Director & Sales Director
Managing all daily operations of sales & marketing for the company. Responsible for training administrative staff and team leaders. At our peak, we had 12 members of staff generating £25,000 per week for Battersea Dogs & Cats Home.
Sept 2013 - April 2014
- 2014 ● **BRITISH RED CROSS** London
Team Manager
Responsible for managing a sales team of 5-10 fundraisers.
April 2014 - July 2014
- 2014 ● **EXTRA ENERGY** Birmingham
Business Energy Sales Representative
Part of the company's first B2B team, responsible for Extra Energy becoming one of the top 100 fastest growing companies in Europe.
Oct 2014 - Oct 2015
- 2015 ● **UTILISAVE** Birmingham
Business Energy Broker
I was the company's first successful broker, generating over £40,000.
Dec 2015 - May 2016

SELF EMPLOYMENT

- 2016 ● **HAMED ADEFUWA ENERGY BROKER** Bradford
Owner
I'm currently running this company, with the main aim to help small business owners find the best deals for their energy. We have three members of staff and manage 150+ businesses around the UK.
May 2016 - Current